
ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 

  

To:  Jerome D. Schad, Chair 

  Peggy A. LaGree, Vice Chair 

  Michele M. Iannello, Treasurer 

 

CC:  Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary 

  Russell Stoll, COO 

  Karen A. Prendergast, CFO 

  Mark S. Carney, Attorney 

       

From:  Jacqueline C. Mattina, Associate Attorney,  

  of counsel to 

  Mark S. Carney, General Counsel 

   

Date:  November 15, 2021  

 

Subject:  Facility Site Selection/Broker Proposals 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 The Erie County Water Authority (the “Authority”) recently authorized Harris Beach PLLC 

(“Harris Beach”) to approach commercial real estate firms to gauge interest in working with a 

confidential client (the Authority) to locate space for a new facility.  Melanie Marotto, attorney with 

Harris Beach held a conference with General Counsel Mark Carney, Secretary to the Authority Terrence 

McCracken and COO Russell Stoll (collectively the “Review Committee”) to develop a set of criteria for 

any suggested site.  

 

The criteria developed by the Review Committee was used by Harris Beach in selecting potential 

firms for contact. During the search, four (4) commercial real estate firms were contacted. Of the four 

contacted, three (3) provided written responses and are listed below: 

 

Cushman Wakefield/Pyramid Brokerage 

Hanna Commercial Real Estate (“Hanna”) 

J.R. Militello Realty, Inc. (“Militello”) 

 

Of the three submissions, Hanna and Militello included sample sites, proposed commission 

agreements and a summary of their experience in this area. The Cushman Wakefield submission did not 

have the detail the other proposals contained. The proposals were reviewed and discussed among the 

Review Committee and then presented to Executive Staff. After review, it appears Militello provides the 

most comprehensive approach, contract and explanation and has experience with this type of project.  

 

With the support of the Executive Staff, it is recommended to the Board to authorize entering into 

an Agreement with Militello for real estate brokerage services for the purpose of locating space for a new 

facility. A resolution authorizing the Agreement is on the November 24, 2021 Board meeting for your 

review and authorization.  

 

Budget Information: 

 

Unit 3070: Facilities 

Line No.: 101334, Comprehensive Facilities Plan 

 



ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

AUTHORIZATION FORM 

For Approval/Execution of Documents 

(check which apply) 

 

 

 

Item Description: 

 
X Agreement  Professional Service Contract  Amendment  Change Order 

  BCD  NYSDOT Agreement  Contract Documents  Addendum 

  Recommendation for Award of Contract  Recommendation to Reject Bids 

  Request for Proposals 

  Other  

 

Action Requested: 

 
X Board Authorization to Execute  Legal Approval 

  Board Authorization to Award  Execution by the Chairman 

  Board Authorization to Advertise for Bids  Execution by the Secretary to the Authority 

  Board Authorization to Solicit Request for Proposals 

  Other  

 

Approvals Needed: 

 APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 

 
 Other (if Applicable)   Date:  

 X Chief Operating Officer   Date:  

 X Executive Engineer   Date:  

 X Director of Administration   Date:  

  Risk Manager   Date:  
 

 
X Chief Financial Officer    Date:  

 X Legal    Date:  
 

APPROVED FOR BOARD RESOLUTION: 

 
X Secretary to the Authority   Date:  

 

Remarks:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution Date:   Item No:  

 

Contract:  Project No.:  
Project Description: Authorization to Execute Agreement for Real Estate Brokerage Services 

 

With J.R. Militello Realty, Inc. 
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